edoewood

We provide the people, place, and path for
exceptional youth mental healthcare,

1801 Vicente Street
San Francisco, CA 94116
Tel (415) 681-3211 / Fax (415) 664-7094

PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

Edgewood Sunshine
Board Meeting

Date-March 11, 2026
Time: 5:30pm

Board Secretary:
Stephanie Gates

Stephanieg@edgewood.org

Lynn Dolce is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: Edgewood Sunshine Board Meeting
Time: Mar 11, 2026 05:30 PM Pacific Time (US and Canada)
Join Zoom Meeting

https://edgewood.zoom.us/j/84977932975?pwd=0PulUWO028CpzAJu8jX5ap4tgfyPcSW.1

Meeting ID: 849 7793 2975

Passcode: APnQ3$

One tap mobile

+16699006833,,84977932975# US (San Jose)


mailto:Stephanieg@edgewood.org
https://edgewood.zoom.us/j/84977932975?pwd=OPu1UWO28CpzAJu8jX5ap4tqfyPcSW.1

+16694449171,,84977932975# US

Join instructions

https://edgewood.zoom.us/meetings/84977932975/invitations?signature=XwnT9JB {ZsSy5EDTI30GSi
8GrDCkeesOxYxbul1SJk8



https://edgewood.zoom.us/meetings/84977932975/invitations?signature=XwnT9JB_fZsSy5EDTl3oGSi8GrDCkeesOxYxbu1SJk8
https://edgewood.zoom.us/meetings/84977932975/invitations?signature=XwnT9JB_fZsSy5EDTl3oGSi8GrDCkeesOxYxbu1SJk8

From: Stephanie Gates

To: Board of Supervisors (BOS)

Subject: The Edgewood Board of Directors Meeting - March 11, 2026
Date: Wednesday, February 11, 2026 2:59:25 PM
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This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted
sources.

Dear Board of Supervisors Clerk,

Please see the following Sunshine Notice for posting in your offices. The
Edgewood Board of Directors will be having a Sunshine Meeting on

Wednesday, March llth, 2026, at 5:30pm. Please see the attached with Zoom
meeting details.

Thank you,

Stephanie Gates

Executive Assistant

OFFICE 415.682.3189
CELL 415.725.1331

edoewood

We provide the people, place, and path
for exceptional youth mental healthcare.

edgewood.or
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission may contain privileged
and/or confidential information only for use by the intended recipients. Any usage,
distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person, other than the intended recipient is
strictly prohibited and may be subject to civil action and/or criminal penalties. If you received
this e-mail transmission in error, please notify the sender by telephone and delete the
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